10/31/24, 10:30 AM RE: WOFR and KPMG Hotel stay | 23 to 260ct'24 - Rochelle Alphonso - Outlook

E Outlook

RE: WOFR and KPMG Hotel stay | 23 to 260ct'24

From Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Date Wed 10/30/2024 4:17 PM

To  Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc  Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

ok

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 October 2024 16:07

To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: WOFR and KPMG Hotel stay | 23 to 260ct'24

Hi Conrad,

Pls approve Hilltop hotel statement,

Vikaas approval is mentioned in the trailing email below.
Thanks,

Rochelle.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 3:56:53 PM

To: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: WOFR and KPMG Hotel stay | 23 to 260ct'24

Approved

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 October 2024 15:33

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: WOFR and KPMG Hotel stay | 23 to 260ct'24

Hi Vikaas,

Pls share approval for the below Hilltop statement from 23 to 260ct'24 for WOFR and KPMG team.

BILL NO PARTICULARS cHECK IN | CRECK Room type Per person per night | Total amount
F0715B1L25004178 MR. AKSHAY AMBEKAR / MR PRAMOD 23-Oct-24 | 26-Oct-24 Double Occupancy INR 4,200 ( 3 nights ) | __ 25,200
FO715BIL25004179] _ MR. VRATIK RANKA/ MR. SARTHAK RAICHURA | 23-Oct-24 |26-Oct-24 Double Occupancy INR 4,224 ( 3 nights ) | __ 25,348
FO715BIL25004180|  MS. NEHA MESTRY / MS. DISHAMUTHUKUMAR | 23-Oct-24 | 26-Oct-24 Double Occupancy INR 4,293 (3 nights ) | 25,761
FO7I5BIL25004126 MR- SOURABHPAWAR | JIR SIDDHANT PANDHAREMR| 93.0ct-24 | 25-0ct-24 Triple occupancy INR 3,839 (2 nights ) | 23,039
FO715BIL25004129]  MR. HARDIK SATIYA/ MR. SANDEEP KALANTRI | 23-Oct-24 | 25-Oct-24 Double Occupancy INR 4,200 ( 2 nights ) | 16,800
FO715BIL25004133 [MR- ANIKET DIGHE / MR R RUNGTA/MR.ZAID| 53 o104 |25-Oct-24 Triple occupancy INR 3891 ( 2 nights ) 23,346
FO715BIL25004138|  MS. GUNJAN GATTANI / MS. HIRALCHOTHANI 23-Oct-24 | 25-Oct-24 Double Occupancy INR 4396 ( 2 nights ) 17,585

1,57,079

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

about:blank 11
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